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Water Reclamation – Environmental Education – River Restoration 

 February 1, 2024 
 
                 Via US Mail & Email : fdavila@juno-beach.fl.us 
Town of Juno Beach 

Attn: Frank Davila, CFM  

Director of Planning and Zoning 

Town of Juno Beach  
340 Ocean Drive  
Juno  Beach, FL 33408 
 
 
Dear Mr. Davila 
 
The District does not have an issue with an extension to 844 Oceanside Drive’s building permit.   
 

Regarding the long existing manhole that is now in conflict with the developer’s recent construction, we offer the 
following facts and information. 
 

1. The manhole and associated gravity mains were installed by the developer of Ocean Side at Juno Beach in 
the year 2005. 

2. The attached construction Record Drawings dated 2005 show the manhole installed within the “Proposed 
Easement”.  The recorded easement (easement and plat attached) does not match the proposed easement 
on the record drawings. 

3. The developer of 844 Oceanside Drive’s surveyor located the manhole on February 21, 2022 (Survey 
attached). 

4. The developer of 844 Oceanside Drive obtained a plan and two quotes for relocation of the manhole and 
associated gravity mains dated May 23, 2022 and May 16, 2022 from DS Eakins and Gears Underground 
Services, respectively. The developer chose to not relocate the manhole and associated gravity mains.  

5. The NW Corner of the structure is built on top of the manhole in violation of the District’s Construction 
Standards and Technical Specifications (“District Standards”), namely pages 20-6 & 20-7, paragraph 20.07 
Separation Requirements, which states: “All gravity sewer mains shall be a minimum of 10’ horizontally from 
any structures. This setback shall be measured from the outside edge of the pipe to the nearest part of the 
structure, including underground (i.e. footers) or above ground (i.e. roof overhangs) features.” The health, 
safety and welfare engineering purpose for this design standard is to make sure utility workers and 
contractors requiring access to the manhole and associated gravity mains have safe and adequate room to 
permit heavy equipment, safety gear, and workers the necessary room for maintenance, repairs and 
replacement. The developer’s structure because of the proximity to the District’s infrastructure is a public 
health, safety and welfare concern. A failure at this manhole and associated gravity sewer mains would 
affect approximately 10 residences that are upstream of this gravity main and manhole, as well as potential 
disruption to the multi-family residential project to the north.  
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The District’s General Legal Counsel has been in communications with developer’s legal representative to inform 
them that the developer is responsible to adhere to the District’s Standard by either i) relocating the manhole and 
sewer main line or ii) moving the covered parking footers and roof overhang features.  
 
Please advise should you have any questions or wish to discuss in more detail. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
Kris Dean, P.E., Deputy Executive Director 
 
Encl.   Survey 
 Record Drawing 
 Plat – Ocean Side at Juno Beach 
 Easement Agreement 
 
Cc:  Courtney Jones, P.E., District Engineer 
       Curtis Shenkman, Esq., District General Legal Counsel 
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